

#31 4th st Pacita Complex 1
San Pedro, Laguna
Landline: (+632) 8688310
Mobile No. (+63917) 5445840



Agustin L. Maddatu

Career Highlights

A consistent performer on the different job assignments in NEA totaling 28 years of Administrative experience working from the ground and up.

Essential resource on implementing corporate directives to several electric cooperatives during the budding years of rural development.

Personal

Nickname: Jojo
Height: 5'9"
Weight: 155 lbs
Civil Status: Married
Birth Date: August 28, 1950
Name of Spouse: Salvacion M. Maddatu
Name of Children: Odilio Seth M. Maddatu
Jasper Allan M. Maddatu
Hannah Martella M. Maddatu-Pajarillo
Agustin M. Maddatu, Jr

Experience

National Electrification Administration (NEA), 1975 - 2003

Position: Deputy Administrator for Administration, HRM and Planning (2001-2003)

- Advisor to the Administrator on Policies for the effective functioning of the Administration Department establishing objectives and detailed plans which integrates with the overall agency programs
- Integrates Corporate Plans and monitors overall performance of the ECs
- Manages Foreign Loan Negotiations and Implementation
- Directs the corporation's day-to-day activities and responsible for the efficient and economical operations
- Formulates policies on the development of critical talents and adopts measures that would improve employee performance
- Oversees the implementation of plans and corresponding policies, projects and activities of NEA and the Electric Cooperatives
- Coordinates and makes representation with other government agencies and NGOs regarding matters of national interest
- Performs other related duties that may be assigned by the Administrator

Position: Regional Electrification Director (1994-2001)

- Oversees the overall performance of the EC in Region II
- Represent NEA in EC Board Meeting and other Regional or Community Developments
- Recommend to EC Board programs of actions or other remedial measures in consultation of its management
- Prepare the Regional Office workplan of NEA
- Responsible in the administrative operation of the REO including manpower and

logistical deployment

- Performs other functions that may be assigned by the Administrator from time to time

Position: Managerial Assignments in various ECs (1979-1994)

OIC/ Region Electrification Manager, Region III (1993-1994)

Project Supervisor/ Acting General Manager, Camarines Sur III Electric Cooperative (1989-1993)

Project Supervisor, Benguet Electric Cooperative (1987-1989)

Acting General Manager, Northern Samar Electric Cooperative (1985-1987)

Acting General Manager, Sultan Kudarat Electric Cooperative (1980-1985)

Assistant General Manager, Ifugao Electric Cooperative (1979-1980)

- Key person in the development the cooperative's financial performance to be back to profitable status
- Exercise full control and supervision over the management and operations of the cooperative including functions to review and approve/disapprove all Board Resolution and policies to sign and countersign all checks, withdrawal slips and other bank transactions
- Recommends and establishes policies as needed by the Cooperative
- Builds relationship with the local community
- Plans and develops personnel development program
- Performs other duties assigned by the NEA administrator

Position: Chief, Research Division (1978-1979)

- Analyze and recommends establishment of power in the ECs

Position: Financial Analyst (1975-1978)

- Interprets Financial Statement of NEA assisted ECs
- Panel member of the \$2.3M loan from World Bank for small and medium scale industries

Various Jobs prior 1975

Republic Flour Mills Corporation, 1973 - 1974

Position: Disbursing Officer

Filipino Pipe and Foundry Corp, 1972 - 1973

Position: Project Accountant

Education

University of the East, 1967-1972

Course: BSCBA, Major in Accounting

**Seminars/
Training**

Executive Development Program, Ateneo Graduate School of Business, February-March 1994

Strategic Planning for Top Management, Ateneo Graduate School of Business, December 1993

Cooperative Management Course, Venus Parkview Hotel, June 1979

Seminar on Human Resources, Covelandia Resort, February 1979

Business Development, Philippines Village, November 1978

Introduction to Supervision, NEA, May 1977

Personnel Development Institute, April 1975